TOWNSHIP OF SPRING BERKS COUNTY, PA

. . . . 2850 Windmill Road
Engineering and Planning Services READING. PA 19608

Tel. (610) 678-5393
Fax. (610) 678-4571
Website: springtwpberks.org

November 17, 2015

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech, Inc.
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

Re:  Sunoco Pipeline L.P.
Pennsylvania Pipeline Project

Dear Ms. Batoon:

Please be advised that the Township of Spring has a Stormwater Management Ordinance
effective in the project area. After reviewing the information provided for the proposed activity,
it was found that the above referenced project is consistent with the local Stormwater
Management program.

In regard to the Floodplain Management Ordinance, the proposed activity for the referenced
project has been reviewed and found to be consistent with the Township’s Floodplain

Management program.

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact this office.
Sincerely,
/ L1
Nm
James 1. Moll,

Director of Engineering and Planning

ec: Jay Vaughan

Township of Spring Engineering and Planning Services, Reception Desk Extension — 1310, Phone 610.678-5393, Fax 610.678-4571



Spring Township
2850 Windmill Road
Sinking Spring, PA 19608

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech, Inc.
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

Reference: Sunoco Pipeline L.P. — Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Floodplain/Stormwater Management Program Consistency Request
FLOODPLAIN CONSISTENCY:
No Plan X Project is Consistent Project is NOT Consistent (Explain Below)
STORMWATER CONSISTENCY:
No Plan X Project is Consistent Project is NOT Consistent (Explain Below)

c

T, Metl

Director of Engineering & Planning
Municipal Official (signature & title)

James |. Moll 11-17-15

Printed Name Date

Attachment A



